Kristen Mueller

From: stormwater@uctx.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:17 AM

To: ccox6@wm.com

Cc: citymanager@uctx.gov

Subject: RE: UC Address Shapefile for Waste Management
Chris,

Does Waste Management even have Geographic Information System capabilities? | can send you a shapefile, but if you
don’t have GIS it won’t be very useful. Alternatively, | could provide an address list in Excel format. Would you prefer an
address map? Perhaps we could arrange a phone call to discuss the most useful format for you.

Wesley Keller
City of Universal City

stormwater@uctx.gov
210-659-0333 x722

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

q

UNIVERSALCITY

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Stormwater <stormwater@uctx.gov>; ccoxb@wm.com
Subject: UC Address Shapefile for Waste Management

Wes,

Please meet Chris Cox. He is our Waste Management representative. We have been discussing with WM
about providing the City’s address shapefile for use in the WM database.

Chris, please let Wes know if he should work directly with your or someone in your IT department.

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705

Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov




“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”



